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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
POLICE DEPARTMENT

Raymond Byrne
Chief of Police

Thomas Wirsing
Deputy Chief of Operations

Roy Newton
Deputy Chief of Administrative Services

TO: Deputy Chief Wirsing
FROM: Sgt. Joe Grage #754
DATE: 08/17/2016

SUBJECT: Public Safety and Transportation Committee Agenda ltem:
Resident Complaint of Speeding and Request for Speed Bumps

On August 19™, 2016 resident Robert Bahrey of 206 E. Morningside Ave sent a letter to
Public Works Director Goldsmith advising that he was concemed about vehicle speeds
on his street. He also was concemed with vehicle noise. He requested the installation of
speed bumps with the assertion that the speed bumps would address both issues. Mr.
Bahrey's concerns were passed on to the police department.

A speed study was conducted on Morningside near Stewart from 07/29/2016 to
08/03/2016. Morningside has no posted speed limit, but is 30 MPH by default per the
llinois Compiled Statutes. (625 ILCS 5/11-601 c1) The speed study recorded 1,127
vehicles during that time period. The 85™ percentile speed was 27MPH. Only eight
vehicles (0.7%} were travelling more than five miles per hour over the speed limit.

The results of the speed study fail to support Mr. Bahrey’s assertion that there is a
speeding problem on Morningside Ave. in his neighborhood. Based on this, staff cannot
recommend any speed enforcement or traffic calming measures in that area. Staff would
also be opposed to the installation of speed bumps because they
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interfere with emergency vehicle traffic and snow plowing operations. Additionally, speed
bumps would also likely exacerbate the vehicle noise issue that Mr. Bahrey is concerned

about because of the noise generated by vehicles travelling over them.
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Morningside
Stewart

Lombard, IL 60148
Report Prepared by Sgt. Grage #754

235 E. Wilson Ave
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